BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.

221 PETROLEUM CENTER BUILDING
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO B7401

PHONE: 325-8874

August 22, 1973

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor

RE: LA PLATA MANCOS PRESSURE
MATINTENANCE PROJECT--COMMENCEMENT
OF GAS INJECTION

Gentlemen:

This letter is to advise the New Mexico 0il Conser-
vation Commission that Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corp.
as operator of La Plata Mancos Unit commenced injecting
gas into La Plata Magcos Unit well #4 (N-31) locatgd.in.
Unit N.af Section 31, Township 32 North, Rangs ll.lest
New Mex1co Principal MerIgramvtn~fligusc 17, 1973.
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This notlflcatlon of commencEmamt 5T TMjection
operation for La Plata Mancos Unit Pressure Maintenance
Project 1s in compliance with Rule 703 of NMOCC Rules and
Regulations and authorized by NMOCC order number R-3714.

Cordially yours,

BENSON- MONTIN GREER DRILLING CORP.

BY/%M/ /. Sl

"Virgil L. Stoabs
Vice-President

VLS: ja

cc: Mr. Lloyd B. Taylor
5814 N. 81st St.
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251



